

RE: ENERGY-MOECC DM-CoS meeting

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Jun 2017 14:03:11 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-02 MN - ENERGY-MOECC DM-CoS meeting on June 2 - v4 Clean.docx (59.03 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated meeting note, reflecting a call this morning between staff, MOECC and IESO this morning regarding the proposed role for IESO to deliver Green Ontario Fund programs and the matter of IESO authority.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-01-17 6:23 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: ENERGY-MOECC DM-CoS meeting

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a meeting note for tomorrow's DM / CoS MOECC briefing.

Thanks,
Martin